
From: Buhs, Caleb (GOV)
Sent: Thursday, April 11, 2013 6:59 AM
To: Wurfel, Sara (GOV)
Cc: Weiss, Kurt (GOV)
Subject: Re: Contact - Flint Journal & water

We will handle this morning. Just so you're aware, Treasury is planning to announce determination today, I will send the comm plan around to everyone.

On Apr 11, 2013, at 12:11 AM, "Wurfel, Sara (GOV)" <Wurfels@michigan.gov> wrote:

> Hi there guys - had a voice mail from Dominick (sp) Adams at Flint Journal late this afternoon your time re: "when Governor was going to decide on Flint's water?" Have not talked with him. And haven't seen the news yet (though haven't had a chance to really keep on top of things) so assuming that's still pending. His contact info is attached. Thx!
>
> <Contact.vcf>
>
>
>
> Sara Wurfel
> Press Secretary | Executive Office of Governor Rick Snyder
>
> Sent from my iPhone